15 April 2009

POSITION OF
CONTRACTING PARTIES TO THE HARMONIZED SYSTEM CONVENTION
AND NON-CONTRACTING PARTY ADMINISTRATIONS

INTRODUCTION

Annex | to this publication contains a matrix with information regarding the position of the
Contracting Parties to the Harmonized System Convention (HS), and provides information about
progress with the implementation of the 2007 version of the Harmonized System and the
acceptance of the various HS-related Recommendations. This publication also provides
information regarding the use of the Harmonized System by non-Contracting Party
Administrations.

Where the implementation of the 2007 version of the Harmonized System is concerned, Annex |
shows that - on 15 April 2009 - out of 137 Contracting Parties, 113 have notified the Secretariat
that they have implemented the amendments to the HS Nomenclature effective from 1 January
2007.

The table constitutes a reference published by the WCO Secretariat for the purpose of
transparency and has no legal or official status.

Annex Il to this publication contains a list with the addresses of Internet pages of national and
international electronic Customs tariffs of HS Contracting Parties and non-Contracting Parties
Administrations.



Paosition as of 15-04-2009
(Contracting Parties)

Annex |

Cus(t‘:)?rl]jg tlrJynion HS Contracting Parties HS 2002 HS2007 (by date of rece'iApth:fptLa: (r:lit?f];ci?ig?lrsn?re;;:tffni?nplementationl)
Ozone . . Application
Date of _ Date of Implemen- ) Pre-entry UNSD Good 1995* Chemical V\*/eapog*s Hand-made Units of of HSC Firearms
accession mg;g:n— tation Implementation Clas,fgg:gtlon Traf:g?ata (\:,:/a:)srilf’l\jl:igz? 2”1333?** 1996/1999*/2006 Prggggts 20%[;722%/6* Decisions 2002

2006+ 2001
Algeria 24-10-1991 | 01-01-1992 01-01-2007 12-04-2007
Andorra 11-07-2006 | 01-08-2006 01-01-2007
Argentina 11-01-1994 | 11-01-1994 X 24-05-2007 18-03-1997 24-05-2007*** 24-05-2007*** 24-05-2007***
Armenia 05-01-2009 | 01-01-2011 01-01-2007
Australia 22-09-1987 | 01-01-1988 X 01-01-2007 06-08-2002 06-08-2002 05-03-2003 27-02-2003
Austria 22-09-1987 | 01-01-1988 X 01-01-2007 07-01-1997 | 04-03-2003 | 26-05-2003 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 11-03-2003
Azerbaijan 07-07-2000 | 07-07-2000 X 01-01-2007 10-11-2004 | 10-11-2004 16-01-2002 16-01-2002
Bahrain 14-12-2001 | 01-01-2002 X 01-01-2007
Bangladesh 22-09-1987 | 01-01-1988 X 01-07-2007
Belarus 21-10-1998 | 01-01-2000 X 01-07-2007 01-07-2006 | 15-02-2005 | 15-02-2005 | 15-02-2005** 15-02-2005 15-02-2005
Belgium 22-09-1987 | 01-01-1988 X 01-01-2007 07-01-1997 | 04-03-2003 | 26-05-2003 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 11-03-2003
Benin 24-07-2006 | 01-01-2008 X ---
Bhutan 27-10-2006 | 01-01-2007 X 01-01-2007
Bolivia 27-04-2004 | 01-01-2006 X 01-01-2007 10-10-2000
Botswana 13-02-1987 | 01-01-1988 X 25-05-2007
Brazil 08-11-1988 | 01-01-1989 X 01-01-2007 12-07-1996 | 01-03-2005 | 01-03-2005 19-06-1996 01-01-2007* 01-03-2005
Bulgaria 30-10-1990 | 01-01-1992 X 01-01-2007 07-01-2003 | 10-06-2005 | 10-06-2005 20-02-1996 01-01-2006 10-06-2005
Burkina Faso 25-09-1990 | 01-01-1992 X 01-01-2007
Cambodia 27-06-2002 | 01-01-2003 X 01-01-2007
Cameroon 16-05-1988 | 01-07-1989 X --- 25-03-1998
Canada 14-12-1987 | 01-01-1988 X 01-01-2007 18-09-1996 | 29-09-1998 | 05-05-1999 23-03-1998 23-03-1998 14-02-2001 09-03-2004 | 10-11-2003
Cape Verde 19-05-2008 | 01-01-2010 X 01-07-2007 01-07-2007 01-07-2007
g:;g;'i?mca" 11-06-1998 | 18-05-1998 01-01-2007
Chad 05-09-1990 | 01-01-1992 - ---
Chile 17-02-2005 | 01-01-2007 - 01-01-2007
China 23-06-1992 | 01-01-1993 X 01-01-2007 01-04-2000 | 01-07-1997 | 01-04-2000 01-01-2000* 01-01-2000 27-06-2002 27-06-2002
Colombia 21-10-2002 | 21-10-2002 X --- 29-11-2002 29-11-2002* 29-11-2002 29-11-2002

I/1.



Paosition as of 15-04-2009
(Contracting Parties)

Annex |

Country

Acceptance of Recommendations

Customs Union HS Contracting Parties HS 2002 HS2007 (by date of receipt of the notifications or date of implementation®)
Ozone . . Application
Date of _ Date of Implemen- ) Pre-entry UNSD Good 1995* Chemical V\*/eapog*s Hand-made Units of of HSC Firearms
accession mg;g:n— tation Implementation Clas,fgg:gtlon Traf:g?ata (\:,:/a:)srilf’l\jl:igz? 2”1333?** 1996/1999*/2006 Prggggts 20%[;722%/6* Decisions 2002

2006+ 2001
Congo (Democratic | 16 49 1987 | 01.01-1988 X 01-04-2007 28-02-2007+ 28-02-2007* | 28-04-2005
Republic of the)
gfotﬂ%‘)’ (Republic 27-03-2007 | 01-01-2009 01-06-2007
Céte d'lvoire 25-01-1990 | 01-01-1991 X 01-07-2007
Croatia 29-09-1994 | 29-09-1994 X 01-01-2007 01-01-2000 |28-02-2007"| 12-04-2007 |01-01-2007*** 01-01-2007* 01-01-2007* | 28-02-2007"
Cuba 03-11-1995 | 01-01-1997 X 01-01-2008 09-02-1998 23-07-1996 09-02-1998
Cyprus 21-03-1994 | 21-03-1994 X 01-01-2007 22-01-2002 | 20-11-2003 | 01-05-2004 22-01-2002 01-05-2004 20-11-2003
Czech Rep 16-11-1993 | 16-11-1993 X 01-01-2007 01-05-2004 | 07-08-2001 | 01-05-2004 01-05-2004 01-05-2004 01-05-2004
Denmark 22-09-1987 | 01-01-1988 X 01-01-2007 07-01-1997 | 04-03-2003 | 26-05-2003 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 11-03-2003
Dominican Republic 07-09-2006 | 01-01-2008 X 01-01-2007
Ecuador 22-10-2008 | 01-01-2010
Egypt 27-05-1999 | 01-01-2001 X 05-02-2007 13-03-2006 13-03-2006 | 13-03-2006** 13-03-2006 13-03-2006 13-03-2006 | 13-03-2006
Eritrea 17-01-2003 | 17-01-2003 - ---
Estonia 26-05-1993 | 01-01-1995 X 01-01-2007 01-05-2004 | 08-12-1997 | 01-05-2004 13-11-1995 01-05-2004 01-05-2004
Ethiopia 01-03-1995 | 01-03-1995 X --- 09-01-2003* 09-01-2003 09-01-2003 01-01-2003
Fiji 23-12-1997 | 01-01-1998 X 09-03-2007 18-06-1996 | 01-06-1997
Finland 22-09-1987 | 01-01-1988 X 01-01-2007 07-01-1997 | 04-03-2003 | 26-05-2003 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 11-03-2003
France 22-09-1987 | 01-01-1988 X 01-01-2007 07-01-1997 | 04-03-2003 | 26-05-2003 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 11-03-2003
Gabon 07-07-2000 | 01-01-2002 X 02-06-2003
Georgia 27-03-2009 | 01-01-2011 X
Germany 22-09-1987 | 01-01-1988 X 01-01-2007 07-01-1997 | 04-03-2003 | 26-05-2003 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 11-03-2003
Ghana 29-06-2007 | 01-01-2009 X 01-01-2008
Greece 15-07-1988 | 01-01-1990 X 01-01-2007 07-01-1997 | 04-03-2003 | 26-05-2003 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 11-03-2003
Guinea 23-09-1997 | 01-01-1998 X ---
Haiti 17-01-2000 | 17-01-2000 - ---
Hungary 27-08-1990 | 01-01-1991 X 01-01-2007 03-09-2002 | 13-01-1998 | 01-05-2004 01-05-2004 18-03-2002 01-05-2004
Iceland 28-10-1987 | 01-01-1988 01-01-2007
India 23-06-1986 | 01-01-1988 X 01-01-2007
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Paosition as of 15-04-2009
(Contracting Parties)

Annex |

Cus(t‘:)?rl]jg tlrJynion HS Contracting Parties HS 2002 HS2007 (by date of rece'iApth:fptLa: (r:lit?f];ci?ig?lrsn?re;;:tffni?nplementationl)
Ozone . . Application
Date of _ Date of Implemen- ) Pre-entry UNSD Good 1995* Chemical V\*/eapog*s Hand-made Units of of HSC Firearms
accession mg;g:n— tation Implementation Clas,fgg:gtlon Traf:g?ata (\:,:/a:)srilf’l\jl:igz? 2”1333?** 1996/1999*/2006 Prggggts 20%[;722%/6* Decisions 2002
5006+ 2001

Indonesia 05-07-1993 | 01-01-1995 X 01-01-2007 30-10-1998
Iran 28-02-1995 | 01-01-1997 X 07-09-2004 | 07-09-2004 | 10-03-1999 | 07-09-2004* 07-09-2004 19-01-2002 | 07-09-2004
Ireland 22-12-1987 | 01-01-1988 X 01-01-2007 | 07-01-1997 | 04-03-2003 | 26-05-2003 | 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 | 11-03-2003
Israel 05-08-1987 | 01-01-1988 X 01-01-2007
Italy 31-05-1989 | 01-01-1991 X 01-01-2007 | 07-01-1997 | 04-03-2003 | 26-05-2003 | 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 | 11-03-2003
Japan 22-06-1987 | 01-01-1988 X 01-01-2007 | 24-03-1997 29-11-2005 29-11-2005 | 29-11-2005
Jordan 10-06-1985 = 01-01-1988 X 01-03-2007
Kazakhstan 26-03-2004 | 01-01-2006 X 01-01-2008 | 15-07-2002 01-01-2004 | 01-01-2004
Kenya 29-07-1988 | 01-07-1989 X
Korea (Republic of) | 27-11-1987 | 01-01-1988 X 01-01-2007 | 07-08-1996 | 26-10-1998 | 22-11-2003 | 01-01-1997 01-01-1997 01-01-2002 | 01-01-2002 | 01-01-2007
Kuwait 27-11-2003 | 01-01-2005 X 01-01-2007 | 21-05-1997
Kyrgyzstan 04-01-2007 | 01-01-2009 01-01-2007
Latvia 04-01-1996 | 01-06-1996 X 01-01-2007 | 19-07-1999 | 25-01-1999 | 01-05-2004 | 10-11-2000 31-07-2002 | 01-05-2004
Lebanon 03-05-1996 | 03-05-1996 X 01-01-2007 | 06-06-2007 | 06-06-2007 06-06-2007 | 06-06-2007 | 06-06-2007
Lesotho 12-12-1985 | 01-01-1988 X 23-03-2007
'5:’%22"?;? 17-05-1993 | 01-01-1995 X 01-04-2007
Lithuania 20-06-1994 | 01-01-1995 X 01-01-2007 | 25-08-1997 | 08-12-1997 | 09-11-1998 | 03-08-1998 30-09-2003 | 30-09-2003
Luxembourg 11-07-1988 | 11-07-1988 X 01-01-2007 | 07-01-1997 | 04-03-2003 | 26-05-2003 | 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 | 11-03-2003
Madagascar 22-12-1987 | 01-01-1988 X 02-01-2007 | 01-01-2007" |01-01-2007"| 01-01-2007" | 01-01-2007*" |  01-01-2007" 01-01-2007* 01-01-2007" | 01-01-2007" | 01-01-2007"
Malawi 25-10-1988 | 01-04-1989 X 01-01-2007
Malaysia 15-12-1987 | 01-01-1988 X 01-01-2008 | 10-06-1997
Maldives 07-07-2000 | 01-01-2002 X 01-01-2008 | 05-10-2006 | 11-07-2002 05-10-2006*** 05-10-2006"
Mali 15-06-1994 | 01-01-1995 X
Malta 20-12-1989 | 01-01-1990 X 01-01-2007 | 01-05-2004 | 27-01-1998 | 01-05-2004 | 01-05-2004 01-05-2004 | 01-05-2004
Mauritania 03-04-2001 | 01-01-2003 X
Mauritius 10-06-1985 | 01-01-1988 X 01-01-2007 15-11-1999 11-11-2002

1/3.



Paosition as of 15-04-2009
(Contracting Parties)

Annex |

Country

Acceptance of Recommendations

Customs Union HS Contracting Parties HS 2002 HS2007 (by date of receipt of the notifications or date of implementation®)
Ozone . . Application
Date of _ Date of Implemen- ) Pre-entry UNSD Good 1995* Chemical V\*/eapog*s Hand-made Units of of HSC Firearms
accession m{)ﬁg:n— tation Implementation Clas,fgg:éxtlon Traf:g?ata (\:,:/a:)srilf’l\jl:igz? 2”1333** 1996/1999*/2006 Prggggts 20%[;722%/6* Decisions 2002
2006+ 2001
Mexico 06-09-1991 | 06-03-1992 X 01-07-2007 20-08-1996
Moldova 10-06-2004 | 01-01-2006 X ---
Mongolia 30-09-1991 | 01-01-1993 X 01-01-2007 04-11-2003
Montenegro 23-03-2007 | 23-03-2007 X 01-05-2007
Morocco 27-02-1992 | 01-07-1992 X 01-01-2008 24-04-2001 25-02-2002 25-02-2002
Myanmar 05-12-1994 | 01-01-1995 X 01-04-2007 20-09-1995
Namibia 05-05-2004 | 01-01-2006 - 01-01-2007
Nepal 25-08-2006 | 28-07-2006 X 17-07-2007
Netherlands 22-09-1987 | 01-01-1988 X 01-01-2007 07-01-1997 | 04-03-2003 | 26-05-2003 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 11-03-2003
New Zealand 22-09-1987 | 01-01-1988 X 01-01-2007
Niger 16-03-1990 | 01-01-1991 X 01-11-2007
Nigeria 15-03-1988 | 15-03-1988 X 01-10-2008 12-02-1998
Norway 27-08-1987 | 01-01-1988 X 01-01-2007 18-09-1996 | 07-01-1998 8-12-1999* 19-12-2001
Pakistan 22-09-1987 | 01-07-1988 X 01-07-2007 03-12-2001 03-12-2001
Panama 24-08-1998 | 01-01-2000 X ---
Paraguay 12-01-2007 | 01-01-2009 - 15-01-2007
Peru 09-07-1998 | 01-01-2000 X 01-04-2007 09-03-2006** 13-02-2001 01-04-2007 | 01-04-2007
Philippines 28-06-2001 | 28-01-2001 X ---
Poland 12-09-1995 | 01-01-1996 X 01-01-2007 03-07-2001 | 01-05-2004 | 01-05-2004 01-05-2004 01-05-2004 01-05-2004
Portugal 04-11-1987 | 01-01-1988 X 01-01-2007 07-01-1997 | 04-03-2003 | 26-05-2003 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 11-03-2003
Qatar 28-09-2004 | 01-01-2006 X ---
Romania 05-12-1996 | 01-01-1997 X 01-01-2007 23-06-1997 | 02-04-2003 | 01-01-2007 02-04-2003* 02-04-2003 02-04-2003
Russia 18-06-1996 | 01-01-1997 X 01-01-2007 15-07-2002 | 18-05-2005 | 18-05-2005 15-07-2002* 04-08-2002 18-05-2005
Rwanda 29-07-1992 | 01-01-1994 - 20-12-2007
Saudi Arabia 10-03-1988 | 01-01-1990 X 01-01-2007 30-08-2001 08-01-2001
Senegal 21-09-1989 | 01-01-1991 01-01-2008 24-10-2002* 24-10-2002 24-10-2002
Serbia 09-01-2002 | 01-07-2002 01-01-2008 01-04-2006 01-04-2006
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(Contracting Parties)

Annex |

Cus(t‘:)?rl]jg tlrJynion HS Contracting Parties HS 2002 HS2007 (by date of rece'iApth:fptLa: (r:lit?f];ci?ig?lrsn?re;;:tffni?nplementationl)
Ozone . . Application
Date of _ Date of Implemen- ) Pre-entry UNSD Good 1995* Chemical V\*/eapog*s Hand-made Units of of HSC Firearms
accession mg;g:n— tation Implementation Clas,fgg:gtlon Traf:g?ata (\:,:/a:)srilf’l\jl:igz? 2”1333?** 1996/1999*/2006 Prggggts 20%[;722%/6* Decisions 2002
2006+ 2001

Singapore 30-11-2005 | 01-01-2006 X 01-02-2007
Slovakia 07-06-1993 | 07-06-1993 X 01-01-2007 04-06-1997 | 08-11-2000 | 01-05-2004 01-05-2004 01-05-2004 01-05-2004
Slovenia 23-11-1992 | 23-11-1992 X 01-01-2007 02-06-1997 | 01-05-2004 | 01-05-2004 01-05-2004 01-05-2004 01-05-2004
South Africa 25-11-1987 | 01-01-1988 X 01-01-2007 26-09-1979" | 06-03-1998 | 26-09-1979" | 01-01-2007* 01-01-2007* 01-01-2002" | 20-09-2005" | 01-01-2007"
Spain 28-09-1987 | 01-01-1988 X 01-01-2007 07-01-1997 | 04-03-2003 | 26-05-2003 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 11-03-2003
Sri Lanka 03-05-1988 | 01-01-1989 X 14-05-2007 14-02-2005** 26-02-2003
Sudan 10-12-1993 | 10-12-1993 - 21-01-2007
Swaziland 26-11-1985 | 01-01-1988 X ---
Sweden 22-09-1987 | 01-01-1988 X 01-01-2007 07-01-1997 | 04-03-2003 | 26-05-2003 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 11-03-2003
Switzerland 22-09-1987 | 01-01-1988 01-01-2007 06-02-1997 | 11-02-1998 | 01-09-2007 | 01-07-2007*** 01-07-2007* 13-09-2002
Syrian Arab Republic | 12-11-2007 | 01-01-2009 26-04-2007 07/02/2008 01-07-2001
Tajikistan 06-07-2005 | 01-01-2007 - 01-01-2008
Tanzania 24-01-2008 | 01-01-2008 - ---
Thailand 16-12-1991 | 01-01-1993 X 01-01-2007 01-03-2005** 01-01-2006"
The Former Yugoslav
Republic of 31-03-1995 | 31-03-1995 X 01-01-2007 01-07-2004 01-01-2009 01-01-2008* 01-07-2004
Macedonia
Togo 12-02-1990 | 01-01-1991 - 01-01-2007
Tunisia 28-10-1987 | 01-01-1989 X 06-07-2007 12-09-1997
Turkey 15-12-1988 | 01-01-1989 X 01-01-2007 06-10-1997 | 24-07-1998 | 21-01-2003 |31-01-2007*+ 31-01-2007* 31-01-2007* 21-01-2003
Uganda 11-07-1989 | 01-01-1991 X 01-01-2008
Ukraine 26-08-2002 | 01-01-2004 X 01-01-2009 01-06-2005" | 01-01-2008 | 01-06-2005' | 01-01-2008** 01-06-2005" 01-01-2008* 01-06-2005 | 01-01-2008
United Arab Emirates | 27-06-2002 | 01-07-2002 X 01-01-2007
United Kingdom 22-09-1987 | 01-01-1988 X 01-01-2007 07-01-1997 | 04-03-2003 | 26-05-2003 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 11-03-2003
United States 31-10-1988 | 01-01-1989 X 03-02-2007 27-02-1997 | 06-11-1998 | 06-11-1998 |13-12-2006**" 27-04-2007 13-12-2006" 01-06-2005
Uzbekistan 17-11-1998 | 01-01-2000 X --- 30-11-2002
Venezuela 23-10-1998 | 02-11-1998 X ---
Viet Nam 26-03-1998 | 01-01-2000 X 01-01-2008
Yemen 30-09-2002 | 01-01-2003 - 16-08-2008
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(Contracting Parties)

Annex |

Acceptance of Recommendations
(by date of receipt of the notifications or date of implementation®)

Country HS Contracting Parties HS 2002 HS2007
Customs Union
Ozone Application
Date of Date of Implemen- Pre-entry UNSD Good 1995 Chemical Weapons Hand-made Units of %Ff)HSC Firearms
accession implemen- {)ation Implementation | Classification | Trade Data | Classification 1999* 1996/1999*/2006** Products Quantity Decisions 2002
tation 1996 1997 Work Model 2003* 2000 2001/ 2006*
2001
2006%+
Zambia 22-12-1986 | 01-01-1988 01-02-2007
Zimbabwe 05-11-1986 | 01-01-1988 X 02-02-2007
Fé’g;pea” Community | 55 091987 | 01-01-1988 X 01-01-2007 | 07-01-1997 | 04-03-2003 | 26-05-2003 | 07-10-1996 10-10-2003 | 11-03-2003
WAL 137 119 113 65 52 47 59 20 5 56 55 8
Contracting Parties
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Country / Territory / Organization

HS 2002
Implementation

HS 2007
Implementation

Acceptance of Recommendations
(by date of receipt of the notifications or date of implementation®)

Pre-entry
Classification
1996

UNSD
Trade Data
1997

Good
Classification
Work Model

1998

Ozone
1995
1999*

2003**

2006***

Chemical Weapons
1996/1999%/2006**

Hand-made
Products
2000

Units of Quantity

Application
of HSC
Decisions 2001

Firearms
2002

Afghanistan

Albania

Angola

Antigua and Barbuda

Bahamas

Barbados

Belize

Bermuda

Bosnia and Herzegovina

Brunei Darussalam

Burundi

Comoros

Cook Islands

Costa Rica

Djibouti

Dominica

El Salvador

11-05-2006

11-05-2006

11-05-2006

11-05-2006**

11-05-2006

11-05-2006

11-05-2006

11-05-2006

11-05-2006

Equatorial Guinea

Gambia

Grenada

Guatemala

Guinea Bissau

Guyana

Honduras

Hong Kong, China

Jamaica

Kiribati

Laos

Liberia

Liechtenstein

06-02-1997

11-02-1998

18-09-2000*

13-09-2002

13-09-2002
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(Non Contracting Parties)

Annex |

Country / Territory / Organization

HS 2002
Implementation

HS 2007
Implementation

Acceptance of Recommendations
(by date of receipt of the notifications or date of implementation®)

Pre-entry
Classification
1996

UNSD
Trade Data
1997

Ozone
1995
1999*

2003**

2006***

Good
Classification
Work Model

1998

Chemical Weapons
1996/1999*/2006**

Hand-made
Products
2000

Units of Quantity

Application
of HSC
Decisions 2001

Firearms
2002

Macau, China *

Marshall Islands

Micronesia

Mozambique

New Caledonia (French Territory)

Nicaragua

Niue

Oman

Palau

Papua New Guinea

Polynesia (French Territory) ?

Saint Kitts and Nevis

Saint Lucia/Sainte-Lucie

Saint Pierre and Miquelon (French Territory) 2

Saint Vincent and the Grenadines

Samoa

Seychelles

Sierra Leone

Solomon Islands

Suriname

Tonga

Trinidad and Tobago

Turkmenistan

Tuvalu

Uruguay

Vanuatu

Wallis and Futuna Islands (French Territory)

20-12-2002

20-12-2002

Andean Community (CAN)

Caribbean Community (CARICOM)

Common Market for Eastern and Southern Africa

(COMESA)
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Position as of 15-04-2009
(Non Contracting Parties)

Annex |

HS 2002

Country / Territory / Organization Implementation

HS 2007
Implementation

Acceptance of Recommendations
(by date of receipt of the notifications or date of implementation®)

Pre-entry
Classification
1996

UNSD
Trade Data
1997

Good
Classification
Work Model

1998

Ozone
1995
1999*
2003**

2006***

Chemical Weapons
1996/1999*/2006**

Hand-made
Products
2000

Units of Quantity

Application
of HSC
Decisions 2001

Firearms
2002

Commonwealth of the independent States (CIS)

Economic and Monetary Community of Central
Africa (CEMAC)

Economic Community of Western African States
(ECOWAS)

Gulf Co-operation Council (GCC)

Latin American Integration Association (LAIA)

Southern Cone Common Market (MERCOSUR)

X | X | X|X| X

West African Economic and Monetary Union
UEMOA

' The government of the People’s Republic of China informed the Secretary General that his Government had decided to extend the application of the HS Convention to the Macau Special

Administrative Region (01-01-2007).

2 France informed the Secretary General that the HS Convention is extended to the Territories of New Caledonia (01-01-1988), to the French Polynesia (01-01-1989) and to the Territorial Entity of

Saint Pierre and Miquelon (01-01-1988).
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Situation as of 15-04-2009

Annex |

Country / Territory / Organization

HS 2002
Implementation

HS 2007
Implementation

Acceptance of Recommendations

Good Ozone
Pre-entry UNSD S 1995 . Hand-made . Application .
Classification Trade Data ?/:/aosrilfll\;zsg? 1999+ ?gggf;égfg%%%’}f Products gggﬁtic:f of HSC Flrzeoaorzm s
1996 1997 1098 2003** 2000 Y Decisions 2001
2006***
Total
Contracting Parties
136 Countries or Territories 119 113 64 52 a7 59 20 5] 55 65} 8
+__1 European Community
137
Total
Non- contracting parties applying HS
57 Countries or Territories 25 6 2 2 1 4 3 1 3 2 1
+10 Organizations
67 Applications
Total
137 Contracting Parties 144 119 66 54 48 63 23 6 58 57 9
+_67 Applications
204
* * *
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LIST OF HS-BASED TARIFFS / NOMENCLATURES

Annex Il

15-04-2009
HS On Internet (latest version) In the Secretariat
ConF;c;?tc;mg Tariff Web Site Address Remarks Language Language | Version
Algeria hitp:/www.douanes- French French 1999
cnis.dz/cnis/tarif/sections.asp
Andorra http://www.duana.ad/ Catalan
http://www.afip.gov.ar/servicios_y consul
Argentina tas/consultas_en_linea/arancel_integrad Spanish Spanish 2002
o/arancel_integrado.asp
Armenia &t;)://www.customs.am/pdf eng/custcod. page 35 English
. http://www.customs.gov.au/site/page.cfm . .
Australia ?nav_id=781&area_id=5&level 2 id=1#1 English English 2005
http://www.bmf.gv.at/zoll/ EC Combined
Austria (for EC Combined Nomenclature and ?Xrgl?clature/ German (EC German) ((2006)
TARIC see also “European Community”)
Azerbaijan www.az-customs.net/tarif80.htm Azeri (CIS Russian)|(1996)
Arabic /
. English 2002
Bahrain (GCC) (2003)
(GCC Arabic)
http://www.nbr-
Bangladesh bd.org/nbrweb/CustomsFiles/cusTariffind English English 2002
ex.asp
Belarus http://www.customs.gov.by Belarusian Russian 1997
http://fiscus.fgov.belinterfisc/ .
Belgium . Elgn?eonrggtr:ﬁg/ French / Dutch |French / 2005
(for EC Combined Nomenclature and (BLEUV) Dutch (BLEU)
p . |TARIC
TARIC see also “European Community”)
http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TarifExt
Benin (UEMOA) |erieurCommun.htm
UEMOA Tariff |French (ECOWAS) {(1998)
Benin (IZF) http://www.izf.net/izf/ TEC/afrique%20de
%20l'ouest/index_ao.htm
Bhutan English 2002
Bolivia (ALADI  |http:/mww.aladi.org/nsfaladinaladio2.nsf [A-AP! T
Tariff) [naladisaweb CAN Tariff _ Spanish
_ Spanish 1999
- ] . . . (Decisiones 465 (CAN)
Bolivia (CAN http://www.comunidadandina.org/union/a / 535 /
Tariff) rancel.htm anexos +
- anexos + 370)
Botswana
. Portuguese
. http://www.receita.fazenda.gov.br/srf.ww
Brazil w/Aduana/TabelaTec/Sumario.htm Portuguese ;MERCOSUR 2002
Bulgaria
(Bulgarian) http://www.customs.government.bg/ EC Combined |Bulgarian i 2000
. . Nomenclature / Bu garian
Bulgaria (for EC Combined Nomenclature and TARIC Enalish English 1996
(English) TARIC see also “European Community”) 9
Burkina Faso http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TarifExt
(UEMOA) erieurCommun.htm French
UMEOA Tariff |French (ECOWAS) 1998

Burkina Faso
(1ZF)

http://www.izf.net/izf/ TEC/afrigue%20de
%20I'ouest/index_ao.htm
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http://www.douanes-
http://www.duana.ad/
http://www.afip.gov.ar/servicios_y_consul
http://www.customs.am/pdf_eng/custcod.
http://www.customs.gov.au/site/page.cfm
http://www.bmf.gv.at/zoll/
http://www.az-customs.net/tarif80.htm
http://www.nbr-
http://www.customs.gov.by
http://fiscus.fgov.be/interfisc/
http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TarifExt
http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20de
http://www.aladi.org/nsfaladi/naladi02.nsf
http://www.comunidadandina.org/union/a
http://www.receita.fazenda.gov.br/srf.ww
http://www.customs.government.bg/
http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TarifExt
http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20de
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. http://www.camnet.com.kh/customs/TARI .
Cambodia FF9%20AND%20DUTY%20RATES.htm |DUlY rates only - | English
Cameroon http./{www.|zf.net/|zf/TEC/afr|que %020cen CEMAC Tariff  |Erench (CEMAC (1998)
trale/index_ac.htm French)
http://www.cbsa-
Canada asfc.gc.ca/general/publications/customs
(English) tariff-e.html English English 2003
Canada http://www.cbsa- French French 2003
(French) asfc.gc.ca/general/publications/customs
tariff-f.html
Portuguese
Cape Verde (ECOWAS) 1998
- - - - —
CentraI.Afrlcan http./{www.|zf.net/|zf/TEC/afr|que %20cen CEMAC Tariff  |Erench (CEMAC (1998)
Republic trale/index_ac.htm French)
Chad http./{www.|zf.net/|zf/TEC/afr|que %20cen CEMAC Tariff  |Erench (CEMAC (1998)
trale/index_ac.htm French)
Chile (HTML) http://www.aduana.cl/norm/Arancel.htm
. http://www.aduana.cl/norm/Arancel%202 Spanish Spanish 1989
Chile (PDF)
002.pdf
China http://vav_v.apectarn‘f.orq/tdb.cm/ff3230/a APEC Tariff English Ch|n_ese/ 2007
peccgi.cqgi?CN English
http://www.dian.gov.co/Dian/normativida
. d.nsf/2435423366a9d258052569e70073 . .
Colombia 9b2a/74b10d052209297405256b300056 Spanish Spanish 1996
b21?0penDocument
Congo
(Democratic French 2003
Republic of the)
Congo http://www.izf.net/izf/ TEC/afrigue%20cen . (CEMAC
(Republic of) trale/index_ac.htm CEMAC Tariff |French French) (1998)
Céte d’lvoire http ://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TarifEx
(UEMOA) terieurCommun.htm
UEMOA Tariff |French (ECOWAS) ((1998)
Cote d’lvoire http ://www.izf.net/izf/ TEC/afrigue%20de
(1ZF) %20I'ouest/index_ao.htm
Carinska tarifa Croatian
Croatia http://www.carina.hr/ Croatian 1996
: : : CUSTOMS Enalish English 1996
TARIFF ACT 9
Cuba http://\{vww.aladl.orq/nsfalad|/nalad|02.nsf Spanish Spanish 1998
[naladisaweb
http://www.mof.gov.cy/ .
Cyprus . Elgn?eonrggtrfrg/ (EC Greek) (2006)
(for EC Combined Nomenclature and TARIC
TARIC see also “European Community”)
http://www.cs.mfcr.cz/ EC Combined
Czech Rep. (for EC Combined Nomenclature and #lgr;;l?clature/ Czech (EC Czech) |(2006)
TARIC see also “European Community”)
http://skat.dk EC Combined
Denmark Nomenclature / |Danish (EC Danish) ((2006)

(for EC Combined Nomenclature and
TARIC see also “European Community”)

TARIC
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http://www.camnet.com.kh/customs/TARI
http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20cen
http://www.cbsa-
http://www.cbsa-
http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20cen
http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20cen
http://www.aduana.cl/norm/Arancel.htm
http://www.aduana.cl/norm/Arancel%202
http://www.apectariff.org/tdb.cgi/ff3230/a
http://www.dian.gov.co/Dian/normativida
http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20cen
http://www.carina.hr/
http://www.aladi.org/nsfaladi/naladi02.nsf
http://www.mof.gov.cy/
http://www.cs.mfcr.cz/
http://skat.dk
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Dominican http://198.186.239.122/Aranceles/Arance ‘E?]e l';]p}A for
: les.asp?Forma=arl.asp&banner=op0le.j 9 Spanish Spanish 2007
Republic Portuguese /
-~ French
Ecuador http://www.aladi.org/nsfaladi/naladi02.nsf ALADI Tariff
[naladisaweb .
(ALADI) CAN Tariff Spanish
http://www.comunidadandina.org/union/a (Decisiones 465 P
Ecuador (CAN) rar?c;el htm. O / anexos + 535/
- ane-xos + 370)
Egypt English 2005
Eritrea
http://www.customs.ee/ EC Combined
Estonia (for EC Combined Nomenclature and #lgrglegmlature/ Estonian (EC Estonian)|{(2006)
TARIC see also “European Community”)
Ethiopia E;héﬁg]a" ! |2003
Fiji English 1997
http://www.tulli.fi/fi/ EC Combined
Finland (for EC Combined Nomenclature and _II\_ngltznclature/ Finnish (EC Finnish) {(2006)
TARIC see also “European Community”)
http://www.douane.gouv.fr/ EC Combined
France (for EC Combined Nomenclature and #lgrglegmlature/ French (EC French) {(2005)
TARIC see also “European Community”)
Gabon http./{www.|zf.net/|zf/TEC/afr|que %20cen CEMAC Tariff  |Erench French 2002
trale/index_ac.htm
Georgia
http://www.zoll.de/ EC Combined
Germany (for EC Combined Nomenclature and _II\_ngltznclature/ German (EC German) |(2006)
TARIC see also “European Community”)
http://www.cepsghana.org/gov_corp.cfm |Path : Tariff .
Ghana 2GovCorplD=3 Structure English (ECOWAS) ((1998)
http://www.e-oikonomia.gr/ EC Combined
Greece (for EC Combined Nomenclature and _II\_ngltznclature/ Greek (EC Greek) {(2006)
TARIC see also “European Community”)
. French
Guinea (ECOWAS) 1998
Haiti French 1996
http://openkkk.vpop.hu/TARICWeb
http://europa.eu.int/eur- .
lex/JOHmLdo?uri=0J:2004:327:50M:H |EC Combined (EC
Hungary U-HTML Nomenclature / Hungarian) (2006)
- TARIC
(for EC Combined Nomenclature and
TARIC see also “European Community”)
Iceland http://www.tollur.is/tollur/handbok/handbo
(Icelandic) k2/handbok?2.html Icelandic lcelandic 1994
Iceland http://www. tollur.is/english/customs/manu English English 1994
(English) als/manual2/manual2.html
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http://198.186.239.122/Aranceles/Arance
http://www.aladi.org/nsfaladi/naladi02.nsf
http://www.comunidadandina.org/union/a
http://www.customs.ee/
http://www.tulli.fi/fi/
http://www.douane.gouv.fr/
http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20cen
http://www.zoll.de/
http://www.cepsghana.org/gov_corp.cfm
http://www.e-oikonomia.gr/
http://openkkk.vpop.hu/TARICWeb
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://www.tollur.is/tollur/handbok/handbo
http://www.tollur.is/english/customs/manu
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India http://www.cbec.gov.in/cae/customs/cs- English English 2005-2006
abc.html
ASEAN
Indonesia Harmonized
(Indonesian) http://www.beacukai.go.id/tarif/ Tariff Indonesian Indonesian /
Nomenclature Enalish 2004
Indonesia http://www.beacukai.go.id/english/ (AHTN) English 9
(English)
Path : Tariff
e e Dl
sy 4 e
Iran (Farsi) http://www.irica.gov.ir/FHomelE.htm Bt 5 Ul e Farsi
eSS Farsi 1998
Iran (English)  |http://www.irica.gov.ir/LhomelE.htm Business English
Information /
Tariff
http://www.revenue.ie/ EC Combined

Ireland (for EC Combined Nomenclature and _II\_ngltznclature/ English (EC English) {(2006)
TARIC see also “European Community”)
http://www.mof.gov.il/taxes/

Hebrew/ .

Israel http://www.mof.gov.il/customs/eng/mainp English English 1997
age.htm
http://www.agenziadogane.it EC Combined

Italy (for EC Combined Nomenclature and _II\_ngltznclature/ Italian (EC ltalian)  {(2006)
TARIC see also “European Community”)

Japan http://vav_v.apectarn‘f.orq/tdb.cm/ff3230/a APEC Tariff English Japa_nese / 2006
peccgi.cqi?JP English
http://www.customs.gov.jo/ARABIC/tariff

Jordan (Arabic) |_tables.shtm Arabic Arabic /

English 2002

Jordan (English) |http://www.customs.gov.jo/tariff_tables.s English g
htm

Commodity
) Nomenclature of

Kazakhstan htt_p.i/www.customs.kz/exec/stat/showdo Eurasian Kazakh, English 2004

c?id=297 . Russian
Economic
Association

Kenya English 2002

Korea (Rep. of) http://\{vwvy.apectarn‘f.orq/tdb.cqn/ff3230/a APEC Tariff English Kore'an/ 1999
peccgi.cgi?KR English

. . . Path : Tariffs for .

Kuwait http://www.customs.gov.kw/ie/tariffs.shtm the year 2003 |English Arabic (GC_C) 2003

| (GCC Arabic)
(xls)

Kyrgyzstan
http:/www.vid.qov.Iv/ EC Combined |Latvian .

Latvia Nomenclature / (EC Latvian) (2006)
(for EC Combined Nomenclature and TARIC Enalish
TARIC see also “European Community”) 9
http://www.customs.gov.lb/customs/Engli .

Lebanon shitariffs/national/tariff1.asp English

Lesotho English 1993
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http://www.cbec.gov.in/cae/customs/cs-
http://www.beacukai.go.id/tarif/
http://www.beacukai.go.id/english/
http://www.irica.gov.ir/FHomeIE.htm
http://www.irica.gov.ir/LhomeIE.htm
http://www.revenue.ie/
http://www.mof.gov.il/taxes/
http://www.mof.gov.il/customs/eng/mainp
http://www.agenziadogane.it
http://www.apectariff.org/tdb.cgi/ff3230/a
http://www.customs.gov.jo/ARABIC/tariff
http://www.customs.gov.jo/tariff_tables.s
http://www.customs.kz/exec/stat/showdo
http://www.apectariff.org/tdb.cgi/ff3230/a
http://www.customs.gov.kw/ie/tariffs.shtm
http://www.vid.gov.lv/
http://www.customs.gov.lb/customs/Engli
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Libyan Arab Arabic 1998
Jamahiriya
http://www.cust.It/index EC Combined  |Lithuanian (Ec
Lithuania . Nomenclature / . . (2006)
(for EC Combined Nomenclature and TARIC Enalish Lithuanian)
TARIC see also “European Community”) 9
http://www.do.etat.lu/ EC Combined (BLEU
Luxembourg . Nomenclature/ |French (2006)
(for EC Combined Nomenclature and TARIC French)
TARIC see also “European Community”)
Madagascar ht?p://vyw_w.mefb.qov.mq/tx lois/douanef/t French French 2005
arif/tarif_index.htm
Malawi English 2007
. http://www.apectariff.org/tdb.cqi/ff3230/a . . .
Malaysia peccql.cai?MY APEC Tariff English English 1996
Maldives http://www.customs.gov.mv/tariff.html English English 2000
http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TarifExt
Mali (UEMOA) |erieurCommun.htm
UEMOA Tariff  |French French 1997
Mali (1ZF) http://www.izf.net/izf/ TEC/afrique%20de
%?20I'ouest/index ao.htm
http://mfin.gov.mt/ EC Combined
Malta (for EC Combined Nomenclature and _II\_ngl%nclature/ English (EC English) |2006
TARIC see also “European Community”)
Mauritania French 2000
) . Scheduled
Mauritius http.//nc_b.mtnet.mu/mof/department/cust Customs Tariffs |English English 2002
oms/tariff.htm
(pdf or xIs)
Scheduled
Mexico http://www.economia.gob.mx/?P=955 Customs Tariffs |[Spanish Spanish 2007
(pdf)
Moldavia
Mongolian /
Mongolia Russian / 1998
English
Montenegro
Morocco http://www.douane.gov.mal/tarif/tarif.ntm French French 1997
Myanmar English 1996
Namibia
Nepal English 2001
http://www.belastingdienst.nl EC Combined
Netherlands (for EC Combined Nomenclature and _II\_ngl%nclature/ Dutch (EC Dutch) {(2006)
TARIC see also “European Community”)
http://www.customs.govt.nz/library/workin . .
New Zealand g+tariff+of+new+zealand/default.asp English English 2003
http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TarifExt
Niger (UEMOA) |erieurCommun.htm French
UEMOA Tariff |French (ECOWAS) 1998
Niger (IZF) http://www.izf.net/izf/ TEC/afrigue%20de
%20I'ouest/index_ao.htm
Nigeria http://www.customs.gov.ng/Tariff/index.p CET Tariff English (ECOWAS) |2005

hp
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http://www.cust.lt/index
http://www.do.etat.lu/
http://www.mefb.gov.mg/tx_lois/douane/t
http://www.apectariff.org/tdb.cgi/ff3230/a
http://www.customs.gov.mv/tariff.html
http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TarifExt
http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20de
http://mfin.gov.mt/
http://ncb.intnet.mu/mof/department/cust
http://www.economia.gob.mx/?P=955
http://www.douane.gov.ma/tarif/tarif.htm
http://www.belastingdienst.nl
http://www.customs.govt.nz/library/workin
http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TarifExt
http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20de
http://www.customs.gov.ng/Tariff/index.p
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http://www.toll.no/templates_TAD/Tolltarif Norweaian
Norway fen/StartPage.aspx?id=75998&epslangu En Iisf? Norwegian 2007
age=EN g
Pakistan m;r;:n//\[/]vtvr;/lw.cbr.qov.pk/newcu/tanff/tarlff English English 2004
http://198.186.239.122/Aranceles/Arance [S5€ FTAA or
_ — - |English / .
Panama les.asp?Forma=arl.asp&banner=op0le.j Spanish
Portuguese /
2g French
http://www.aduana.gov.py/html/nomen/n . (MERCOSUR
Paraguay om.htm Spanish Spanish) (1996)
From the
homepage :
http://www.aduanet.gob.pe/aduanas/oper [Arancel . Spanish
Peru atividad/operatividad.htm Integrado / Spanish (CAN) 1998
Tratamiento
Arancelario
Philippines ng;’"{vzv"i‘gg‘f_'eaar'ﬁ'°rq”db'Cq'/ff323°/a APEC Tariff  |English English 2003
http://www.mf.gov.pl EC Combined
Poland (for EC Combined Nomenclature and _II\_ngltznclature/ Polish (EC Polish) {(2006)
TARIC see also “European Community”)
http://www.dgaiec.min-financas.pt/ EC Combined (Ec
Portugal (for EC Combined Nomenclature and _II\_ergltznclature/ Portuguese Portuguese) (2006)
TARIC see also “European Community”)
Qatar Arabic (GCC) (1999
(GCC Arabic) {(2003)
http://www.customs.ro/ EC Combined
Romania (for EC Combined Nomenclature and ?Xglecnclature/ Romanian Romanian 1997
TARIC see also “European Community”)
: ?2I1D=
~ussia gggilgustoms.consuItant.ru/doc.asp ?ID Russian 2002
I English 1994
Rwanda
Saudi Arabia http://www.customs.gov.sa/arabic/trfsys/t
(Arabic) rfmain.htm Arabic Arabic
- . . (GCC Arabic) |2093
Saudi Arabia http://www.customs.gov.sa/trfsys/trfmain. English
(English) htm
Seneaal http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TarifExt
(UEM%A) erieurCommun.htm
UEMOA Tariff |French (UMEOA) (2003)
http://www.izf.net/izf/ TEC/afrigue%20de
Senegal (IZF) %20I'ouest/index_ao.htm
Serbia httlp://www.fcs.vu/srpskllTanfaZakonObra Car'lnsk.a Serbian
sci.htm Tarifa.zip
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http://www.toll.no/templates_TAD/Tolltarif
http://www.cbr.gov.pk/newcu/tariff/tariff_
http://198.186.239.122/Aranceles/Arance
http://www.aduana.gov.py/html/nomen/n
http://www.aduanet.gob.pe/aduanas/oper
http://www.apectariff.org/tdb.cgi/ff3230/a
http://www.mf.gov.pl
http://www.dgaiec.min-financas.pt/
http://www.customs.ro/
http://customs.consultant.ru/doc.asp?ID=
http://www.customs.gov.sa/arabic/trfsys/t
http://www.customs.gov.sa/trfsys/trfmain.
http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TarifExt
http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20de
http://www.fcs.yu/srpski/TarifaZakonObra
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https://www.tradexchange.gov.sg/tradexc|Nomenclature
Singapore hange/portlets/search/searchHSCA/sear |without duties
(Nomencla-ture) |chHSCA.do?download=hsCodeDownloa
d&tradeNetVersion=40&searchType=use
rDownload&simpleSearch=false English English 2007
Singapore http://www.gov.sg/customs/trade/trdel 3 |Dutiable goods
(Dutiable .html only
goods)
http://www.colnasprava.sk/ EC Combined
Slovakia (for EC Combined Nomenclature and ?Xglecnclature/ Slovak (EC Slovak) |(2006)
TARIC see also “European Community”)
http://carina.gov.si/angl/index.htm EC Combined
Slovenia (for EC Combined Nomenclature and _II\_ngltznclature/ (EC Slovene) |(2006)
TARIC see also “European Community”)
http://www.sars.gov.za
South Africa Path to schedules : « Legislation » on English English 1998
Menu Bar at the top of the page —
« customs and excise amendments »
http://www.agenciatributaria.es/ .
EC Combined
Spain (for EC Combined Nomenclature and _II\_ngltznclature/ Spanish (EC Spanish) {(2005)
TARIC see also “European Community”)
. CD-Rom
Sri Lanka (English) 2006
Sudan http://www.customs.gov.sd/index2.htm English Arabic 1992
Swaziland
http://www.tullverket.se/ EC Combined Swedich
Sweden (for EC Combined Nomenclature and #lgglegmlature/ English (EC Swedish) |(2005)
TARIC see also “European Community”)
Switzerland http://www.zoll.admin.ch/f/firmen/import/g
(French) eneraltarif_f.pdf French
The electronic
Switzerland http://www.zoll.admln.ch/d/flrmenllmport/ version is also |German French 2007
(German) generaltarif d.pdf available under:
www.tares.ch |, .
Switzerland http://www.zoll.admin.ch/i/firmen/import/g
(ltalian) eneraltarif_i.pdf
Syrian Arab
Republic
Tanzania http://tra.go.tz/Harmonized.html English English 1996
Tajikistan
Thailand http://www.customs.go.th/Tariff/Tariff.jsp Thai/ English  |Thai/ English [2002
The Former
Yugoslav http://www.customs.gov.mk/Uploads/tarif . .
Republic of a 2003 1 za server.pdf Macedonian Macedonian 2002
Macedonia

.



https://www.tradexchange.gov.sg/tradexc
http://www.gov.sg/customs/trade/trde1_3
http://www.colnasprava.sk/
http://carina.gov.si/angl/index.htm
http://www.sars.gov.za
http://www.agenciatributaria.es/
http://www.customs.gov.sd/index2.htm
http://www.tullverket.se/
http://www.zoll.admin.ch/f/firmen/import/g
http://www.zoll.admin.ch/d/firmen/import/
http://www.zoll.admin.ch/i/firmen/import/g
http://www.tares.ch
http://tra.go.tz/Harmonized.html
http://www.customs.go.th/Tariff/Tariff.jsp
http://www.customs.gov.mk/Uploads/tarif
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http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TarifExt
Togo (UEMOA) |erieurCommun.htm
UEMOA Tariff |French (ECOWAS) {(1998)
Togo (I1ZF) http://www.izf.net/izfI TEC/afrique%20de
%200I'ouest/index_ao.htm
Tunisia www.douane.gov.tn NDP Tariff Arabic/French  |Arabic/French|2007
Turkey (Turkish) Turkish
http://www.gumruk.gov.tr/ English 1997
Turkey (English) English
Uganda http://www.ugrevenue.com/tax_tarrifs/ English English 1997
Ukraine Ukrainian 1993
United Arab Arabic (GCC) 2003
Emirates (GCC Arabic)
http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/ .
United Kingdom i ) EIC Com|b Itn Ezd/ English EC English) [(2006
(for EC Combined Nomenclature and ngﬁ:nc ature ngiis ( nglish) |( )
TARIC see also “European Community”)
United States  |http://www.usitc.gov/tata/hts/ English 2003
Uzbekistan
http://www.seniat.gov.ve/portal/page? pa
Venezuela geid=62,50040& dad=portal& schema= Spanish Spanish 1999
PORTAL
Viet Nam Vietnamese / | gq¢q
English
Yemen Arabic 2002
Zambia English 1997
Zimbabwe English 1997
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/LexUriServ/site/en/0j/2004/l_327/1 32720041030en
European 00010877.pdf
Community (EC |http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/en/tarhom
Combined e.htm
Nomenclature) . .
The HS 2007 version of the tariff and statistical Bulgarian Bulgarian 2007
European nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be
Community (EC |found in Annex | to Council Regulation (EC) No 1549/2006
TARIC) of 17 October 2006) :
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/JOHtmI.do?uri=0J:1.:2006:301:SOM:EN:HTML
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/LexUriServ/site/cs/0j/2004/l 327/1 32720041030cs
European 00010877.pdf
Community (EC |http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dd/cs/tarhome
Combined .htm
Nomenclature) Czech Czech 2007

European
Community (EC
TARIC)

The HS 2007 version of the tariff and statistical
nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be
found in Annex | to Council Regulation (EC) No 1549/2006
of 17 October 2006) :

http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/JOHtml.do?uri=0J:L:2006:301:SOM:EN:HTML
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http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002/TarifExt
http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique%20de
http://www.douane.gov.tn
http://www.gumruk.gov.tr/
http://www.ugrevenue.com/tax_tarrifs/
http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/
http://www.usitc.gov/tata/hts/
http://www.seniat.gov.ve/portal/page?_pa
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/en/tarhom
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dd/cs/tarhome
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
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http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/LexUriServ/site/da/oj/2004/1_327/1 32720041030da
European 00010877.pdf
Community (EC |http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/da/tarhom
Combined e.htm
Nomenclature) . .
The HS 2007 version of the tariff and statistical Danish Danish 2007
European nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be
Community (EC |found in Annex | to Council Regulation (EC) No 1549/2006
TARIC) of 17 October 2006) :
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/JOHtmI.do?uri=0J:1.:2006:301:SOM:EN:HTML
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/LexUriServ/site/nl/0j/2004/|_327/|_32720041030nl0
European 0010877.pdf
Community (EC |http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/nl/tarhom
Combined e.htm
Nomenclature
) The HS 2007 version of the tariff and statistical Dutch Dutch 2007
European nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be
Community (EC [found in Annex | to Council Regulation (EC) No 1549/2006
TARIC) of 17 October 2006) :
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/JOHtmI.do?uri=0J:L:2006:301:SOM:EN:HTML
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/LexUriServ/site/en/oj/2004/] _327/1_32720041030en
European 00010877.pdf
Community (EC |http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/en/tarhom
Combined e.htm
Nomenclature) . .
The HS 2007 version of the tariff and statistical English English 2007
European nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be
Community (EC |found in Annex | to Council Regulation (EC) No 1549/2006
TARIC) of 17 October 2006) :
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/JOHtmI.do?uri=0J:L:2006:301:SOM:EN:HTML
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/LexUriServ/site/et/0j/2004/1_327/I_32720041030et0
European 0010877.pdf
Community (EC |http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/et/tarhom
Combined e.htm
Nomenclature . .
) The HS 2007 version of the tariff and statistical Estonian Estonian 2007
European nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be
Community (EC |found in Annex | to Council Regulation (EC) No 1549/2006
TARIC) of 17 October 2006) :
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/JOHtmI.do?uri=0J:1 :2006:301:SOM:EN:HTML
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http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/da/tarhom
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/nl/tarhom
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/en/tarhom
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/et/tarhom
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
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http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/LexUriServ/site/fi/oj/2004/l 327/l _32720041030fi00
European 010877.pdf
Community (EC |http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/fi/tarhome
Combined .htm
Nomenclature) - -
The HS 2007 version of the tariff and statistical Finnish Finnish 2007
European nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be
Community (EC |found in Annex | to Council Regulation (EC) No 1549/2006
TARIC) of 17 October 2006) :
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/JOHtmI.do?uri=0J:1.:2006:301:SOM:EN:HTML
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/LexUriServ/site/fr/0j/2004/1_327/1 32720041030fr00
European 010877.pdf
Community (EC |http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/fr/tarhom
Combined e.htm
Nomenclature
) The HS 2007 version of the tariff and statistical French French 2007
European nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be
Community (EC [found in Annex | to Council Regulation (EC) No 1549/2006
TARIC) of 17 October 2006) :
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/JOHtmI.do?uri=0J:L:2006:301:SOM:EN:HTML
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/LexUriServ/site/de/0j/2004/] 327/ 32720041030de
European 00010877.pdf
Community (EC |http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/de/tarhom
Combined e.htm
Nomenclature)
The HS 2007 version of the tariff and statistical German German 2007
European nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be
Community (EC |found in Annex | to Council Regulation (EC) No 1549/2006
TARIC) of 17 October 2006) :
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/JOHtmI.do?uri=0J:L:2006:301:SOM:EN:HTML
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/LexUriServ/site/el/0j/2004/|_327/|_32720041030el0
European 0010877.pdf
Community (EC |http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/el/tarhom
Combined e.htm
Nomenclature
) The HS 2007 version of the tariff and statistical Greek Greek 2007
European nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be
Community (EC |found in Annex | to Council Regulation (EC) No 1549/2006
TARIC) of 17 October 2006) :
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/JOHtmI.do?uri=0J:1 :2006:301:SOM:EN:HTML
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http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/fi/tarhome
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/fr/tarhom
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/de/tarhom
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/el/tarhom
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
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http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/LexUriServ/site/hu/oj/2004/I_327/1 32720041030hu
European 00010877.pdf
Community (EC |http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/hu/tarhom
Combined e.htm
Nomenclature) . .
The HS 2007 version of the tariff and statistical Hungarian Hungarian 2007
European nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be
Community (EC |found in Annex | to Council Regulation (EC) No 1549/2006
TARIC) of 17 October 2006) :
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/JOHtmI.do?uri=0J:1.:2006:301:SOM:EN:HTML
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/LexUriServ/site/it/0j/2004/I_327/I_32720041030it00
European 010877.pdf
Community (EC |http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/it/tarhome
Combined .htm
Nomenclature . .
) The HS 2007 version of the tariff and statistical Italian Italian 2007
European nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be
Community (EC [found in Annex | to Council Regulation (EC) No 1549/2006
TARIC) of 17 October 2006) :
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/JOHtmI.do?uri=0J:L:2006:301:SOM:EN:HTML
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/LexUriServ/site/Iv/0j/2004/] 327/ 32720041030Iv0
European 0010877.pdf
Community (EC |http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/Iv/tarhom
Combined e.htm
Nomenclature) . .
The HS 2007 version of the tariff and statistical Latvian Latvian 2007
European nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be
Community (EC |found in Annex | to Council Regulation (EC) No 1549/2006
TARIC) of 17 October 2006) :
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/JOHtmI.do?uri=0J:L:2006:301:SOM:EN:HTML
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/LexUriServ/site/It/0j/2004/I_327/I_32720041030It00
European 010877.pdf
Community (EC |http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/It/tarhome
Combined .htm
Nomenclature . . . .
) The HS 2007 version of the tariff and statistical Lithuanian Lithuanian 2007
European nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be
Community (EC |found in Annex | to Council Regulation (EC) No 1549/2006
TARIC) of 17 October 2006) :
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/JOHtmI.do?uri=0J:1 :2006:301:SOM:EN:HTML

/11.



http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/hu/tarhom
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/it/tarhome
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/lv/tarhom
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/lt/tarhome
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
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http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/LexUriServ/site/pl/0j/2004/I_327/I 32720041030pl0
European 0010877.pdf
Community (EC |http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/pl/tarhom
Combined e.htm
Nomenclature) . .
The HS 2007 version of the tariff and statistical Polish Polish 2007
European nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be
Community (EC |found in Annex | to Council Regulation (EC) No 1549/2006
TARIC) of 17 October 2006) :
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/JOHtmI.do?uri=0J:1.:2006:301:SOM:EN:HTML
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/LexUriServ/site/pt/0j/2004/1_327/I_32720041030pt0
European 0010877.pdf
Community (EC |http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/pt/tarhom
Combined e.htm
Nomenclature
) The HS 2007 version of the tariff and statistical Portuguese Portuguese 12007
European nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be
Community (EC [found in Annex | to Council Regulation (EC) No 1549/2006
TARIC) of 17 October 2006) :
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/JOHtmI.do?uri=0J:L:2006:301:SOM:EN:HTML
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/LexUriServ/site/fr/0j/2004/|_327/I_32720041030fr00
European 010877.pdf
Community (EC |http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/fr/tarhom
Combined e.htm
Nomenclature) . .
The HS 2007 version of the tariff and statistical Romanian Romanian 2007
European nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be
Community (EC |found in Annex | to Council Regulation (EC) No 1549/2006
TARIC) of 17 October 2006) :
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/JOHtmI.do?uri=0J:L:2006:301:SOM:EN:HTML
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/LexUriServ/site/es/o0j/2004/|_327/I_32720041030es
European 00010877.pdf
Community (EC |http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/es/tarhom
Combined e.htm
Nomenclature . .
) The HS 2007 version of the tariff and statistical Spanish Spanish 2007
European nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be
Community (EC |found in Annex | to Council Regulation (EC) No 1549/2006
TARIC) of 17 October 2006) :
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/JOHtmI.do?uri=0J:1 :2006:301:SOM:EN:HTML
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http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/pl/tarhom
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/pt/tarhom
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/fr/tarhom
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/es/tarhom
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
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http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/LexUriServ/site/sk/0j/2004/| 327/l _32720041030sk
European 00010877.pdf
Community (EC |http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/sk/tarhom
Combined e.htm
Nomenclature)
The HS 2007 version of the tariff and statistical Slovak Slovak 2007
European nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be
Community (EC |found in Annex | to Council Regulation (EC) No 1549/2006
TARIC) of 17 October 2006) :
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/JOHtmI.do?uri=0J:1.:2006:301:SOM:EN:HTML
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/LexUriServ/site/sl/0j/2004/1_327/1 32720041030sl0
European 0010877.pdf
Community (EC |http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/sl/tarhom
Combined e.htm
Nomenclature . .
) The HS 2007 version of the tariff and statistical Slovenian Slovenian 2007
European nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be
Community (EC [found in Annex | to Council Regulation (EC) No 1549/2006
TARIC) of 17 October 2006) :
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/JOHtmI.do?uri=0J:L:2006:301:SOM:EN:HTML
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/LexUriServ/site/sv/0j/2004/l_327/I_32720041030sv
European 00010877.pdf
Community (EC |http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/sv/tarhom
Combined e.htm
Nomenclature) . .
The HS 2007 version of the tariff and statistical Swedish Swedish 2007
European nomenclature and the Common Customs Tariff can be
Community (EC |found in Annex | to Council Regulation (EC) No 1549/2006
TARIC) of 17 October 2006) :
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
lex/lex/JOHtmI.do?uri=0J:L:2006:301:SOM:EN:HTML

o
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http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/sk/tarhom
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/sl/tarhom
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
http://europa.eu.int/comm/taxation_customs/dds/sv/tarhom
http://europa.eu.int/eur-
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Afghanistan
Albania
Angola tl]:g)mvr;/]ww.mlnfm.qv.ao/alfan/pa Portuguese
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele fs(freEiTﬁSAh / (CARICOM
Antigua and Barbuda s/Aranceles.asp?Forma=arl.asp 9 Spanish lish (1993)
&banner=op0le.ipq Portuguese English)
- / French
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele fS:reEFnTﬁSAh /
Bahamas s/Aranceles.asp?Forma=arl.asp Portugguese Spanish English 1996
&banner=op0le.jpg / Erench
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele |SS8TAA
— for English / . (CARICOM
Barbados s/Aranceles.asp?Forma=arl.asp P Spanish Enalish (1993)
&banner=op01le.jpg ortuguese nglish)
: / French
hitp://198.186.239.122/Arancele |SS¢. TAA
. — for English / . (CARICOM
Belize s/Aranceles.asp?Forma=arl.asp Spanish Enalish (1993)
&banner=op0le.ipq Portuguese nglish)
- / French
Bermuda g‘fgi{ggggﬁgf‘oms'qo"'bm’t""”ﬁ English  |English 1997
. http://www.apectariff.org/tdb.cqi/f . . .
Brunei Darussalam £3230/apeccdi.cai?BN APEC Tariff|English English 1995
Burundi
Comoros French 1993
Cook Islands English 1989
Costa Rica gﬁt;)r:]/é\évlv;vgbhauenda.qo.cr/tssac/ Spanish Spanish 1998
Djibouti
http://www.elsalvadortrade.com. .
El Salvador svlestadisticas/html/sac.phtml Spanish
. . http://www.izf.net/izf/ TEC/afrigue | CEMAC (CEMAC
Equatorial Guinea %?20centrale/index_ac.htm Tariff French French) (1998)
Gambia (ECOWAS) (1998)
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele f;eETﬁsAh } (CARICOM
Grenada s/Aranceles.asp?Forma=arl.asp 9 Enalish (1993)
&banner=op0le.ipq Portuguese nglish)
- / French
http://www.sat.gob.gt/pls/publico .
Guatemala /portal.documentos?codigo=55 Spanish
http://lwww.uemoa.int/actes/2002
Guinea Bissau (UEMOA) |/TarifExterieurCommun.htm UEMOA
Tariff French (ECOWAS) (1998)
Guinea Bissau (IZF) http://www.izf.net/izf/ TEC/afrique
9%20de%20l'ouest/index_ao.htm
hitp://198.186.239.122/Arancele |SS¢.TAA
— for English / (CARICOM
Guyana s/Aranceles.asp?Forma=arl.asp P Enalish (1993)
&banner=op0le.jpg ortuguese nglish)
: / French
http://ns3.sieca.org.gt/ArancelC [SIECA .
Honduras A2002/Arancel.asp Tariff Spanish
. http://www.apectariff.org/tdb.cqi/f . . Chinese /
Hong Kong, China £3230/apeccqi.cai?HK APEC Tariff|[English English 2002
Jamaica mtstl)t:gﬁfpflﬂ(tar;flscal.orq.|m/|acusto English English 1993
Kiribati English 1989
Laos

[1/14.



http://www.minfin.gv.ao/alfan/pa
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele
http://www.customs.gov.bm/tariff
http://www.apectariff.org/tdb.cgi/f
http://www.hacienda.go.cr/tssac/
http://www.elsalvadortrade.com.
http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele
http://www.sat.gob.gt/pls/publico
http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002
http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele
http://ns3.sieca.org.gt/ArancelC
http://www.apectariff.org/tdb.cgi/f
http://spider.fiscal.org.jm/jacusto
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Liberia (ECOWAS) (1998)
. . http://lwww.zoll.admin.ch/d/firme |Switzerland French
Liechtenstein n/import/generaltarif d.pdf Tariff German (Switzerland) (2002)
Chinese /
Macau, China Portuguese / 2002
English
Marshall Islands
Micronesia
Mozambique hitp://www.alfandeqgas.org.mz/pa Portuguese |[Portuguese 1991
uta_ad.htm
New Caledonia (French  |http://www.douane.gouv.nc/doua La nomen-
) " - clature French
Territory) nef/tarif/tarif.html e
tarifaire
. http://ns3.sieca.org.gt/ArancelC [SIECA .
Nicaragua A2002/Arancel.asp Tariff Spanish
Niue English 1989
Arabic
Oman (GCC Arabic) 2003
Palau
. http://www.apectariff.org/tdb.cqi/f . .
Papua New Guinea £3230/apeccqi.cai?NG APEC Tariff|[English
. http://www.douane.gouv.fr/fwebp
Polynesia (French aged.asp?page=http://tarif.doua | 2"ce French
Territory) ; Tariff
ne.finances.qgouv.fr/
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele |58 TAA
. . . — for English / (CARICOM
Saint Kitts and Nevis s/Aranceles.asp?Forma=arl.asp lish (1993)
&banner=op0le.ipq Portuguese English)
- / French
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele f;eEiTﬁ; } (CARICOM
Saint Lucia s/Aranceles.asp?Forma=arl.asp 9 lish (1993)
&banner=op01e.jpg Portuguese English)
- / French
Saint Pierre and Miquelon
(French Territory)
. see FTAA
Saint Vincent and the http.//198.186.239.122/A:rancele for English / _
: s/Aranceles.asp?Forma=arl.asp English 1998
Grenadines &banner=ooole Portuguese
=OpDle.1ng / French
Samoa
Seychelles
. English
Sierra Leone (ECOWAS) 1998
Solomon Islands English 1998
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele |SS TAA
. — for English / (CARICOM
Suriname s/Aranceles.asp?Forma=arl.asp P Enalish (1993)
&banner=op0le.jpg ortuguese nglish)
- / French
Tonga English 1995
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele |35 " 1A
Trinidad and Tobago s/Aranceles.asp?Forma=arl.asp Portugguese English 1993
&banner=op0le.jpg / Erench
Turkmenistan
Tuvalu English 1989

[1/15.



http://www.zoll.admin.ch/d/firme
http://www.alfandegas.org.mz/pa
http://www.douane.gouv.nc/doua
http://ns3.sieca.org.gt/ArancelC
http://www.apectariff.org/tdb.cgi/f
http://www.douane.gouv.fr/fwebp
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele
http://198.186.239.122/Arancele
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http://www.aladi.org/nsfaladi/nal |ALADI
Uruguay (ALADI) adi02.nsf/naladisaweb Tariff
Spanish g\ggrﬁ‘iggsm (1996)
Uruguay (MERCOSUR) |http://www.mercosur.org.uy/esp |MERCO-
anol/snor/aec/ncm_2002.htm SUR Tariff
Vanuatu

Walllis and Futuna Islands
(French Territory)
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http://www.aladi.org/nsfaladi/nal
http://www.mercosur.org.uy/esp
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Latin American Integration
Association (ALADI) http://www.aladi.org/nsfaladi/nal Spanish
(Spanish) adi02.nsf/naladisaweb
. . . . . Portuguese Spanish 1996
Latin American Integration |http://www.aladi.org/nsfaladi/nal
Association (ALADI) ash02.nsf/naladisaweb
(Portuguese)
Asia-Pacific Economic . To be .
Cooperation (APEC) http://www.apectariff.org registered English
Decisiones
Andean Community http://www.comunidadandina.org 465/ - .
" anexos + |Spanish Spanish 2001
(CAN) [union/arancel.htm
535/ ane-
X0s + 370
(Ccaggf’gg';ﬂ():omm””'ty English 1993
Common Market for
Eastern and Southern
Africa (COMESA)
Economic and Monetary . . ) .
Community of Central (r;]tzpdlé\gx\t'g'lZ/fi':gg)'ffgifr/naf”que French
Africa (CEMAC) '
Commonwealth of the
Independent States (CIS)
Economic Community of
Western African States
(ECOWAS)
English /
Free Trade Area of the http://198.186.239.122/Default.ht French /
Americas (ETAA) m Spanish /
Portuguese
%Jgét)ooperanon Council Arabic 2003
http://www.mercosur.org.uy/esp
Southern Cone Common anol/snor/aec/ncm_2002.htm Spanish Spanish 1996
Market (MERCOSUR) http://www.mercosur.org.uy/port Portuguese (Portuguese)  (2002)
ugues/snor/aec/ncm_2002.htm
Secretariat of Central .
American Economic 22%'(/)/; /i‘?;jéiz?ggg.qUAranceIC Spanish
Integration (SIECA) *
http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002
West African Economic  |/TarifExterieurCommun.htm
and Monetary Union French French 2003

(UEMOA / IZF)

http://www.izf.net/izf/ TEC/afrique
%2de%20I'ouest/index ao.htm
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http://www.aladi.org/nsfaladi/nal
http://www.aladi.org/nsfaladi/nal
http://www.apectariff.org
http://www.comunidadandina.org
http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique
http://198.186.239.122/Default.ht
http://www.mercosur.org.uy/esp
http://www.mercosur.org.uy/port
http://ns3.sieca.org.gt/ArancelC
http://www.uemoa.int/actes/2002
http://www.izf.net/izf/TEC/afrique

